This file is part of Edelman v. Harvard - Summary Judgment.

From: acrispi@hbs.edu

Sent: Friday, August 18, 2017 2:05 PM EDT
To: Cunningham, Jean

Subject: FRB Items

fiYou have received 3 secure files from acrispi@hbs.edu:
‘Use the secure links below to dowrload.

H| Jean,

I wash't certain if you'd want these FRB files related to. BE:

1 Notes I'was taking when:on Monday's conference call

2 Notes from my-summer conversations

2 "For the record” | havebéen keeping along the way:from:2015-June: 2017

EAII FY!l'guess.'see you soon.

%Best,

;;Angela

%Secure File Downloads:
iAvaiIabIe until; 17:September. 2017

Click links to download:

Notes - Auqust 14 maeting.dock
15.96 KB, Fingerprint: c05fc751d8439d8e2a7494ce7649b732 (What s this?

201 7 dune For the record ﬁ@:‘da‘c I
- B1KB, Finggrprint: 71abaac5c1 2947286d74b85df3e9092b/(Wh}at is this?)

Feedback on BE Summer 2017 doex
15.51 KB, Fingerprint: d991cdd61420b11916b1655640688027 (What is this?

You-have received attachment link(s)-within:this email'sent via Harvard Business School's:Secure File Transfer. To retrieve the
_attachment(s), please click.onthe link(s) above.
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